Re: : - VC RESORT - 3/18/2023 Price, Jill TOURED? NEED more info

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 20/03/202310:16

They toured with different company.
Thank you.

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101l.com>
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2023 2:14:56 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Re: : - VC RESORT - 3/18/2023 Price, Jill TOURED? NEED more info

| don't understand Jackie Price toured RSI? How are they together?

On 20/03/2023 10:12, Ellie Berrada wrote:
> Hello,

>

> The other couple's name is Jackie Price.
>

> Thank you.

>

> Ellie Berrada

> Vice President, Magic World Club

>

\"

Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

\%

\%

www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

>

>

> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
> Sent: Monday, March 20, 2023 2:01:48 PM

> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: Re: : - VC RESORT - 3/18/2023 Price, Jill TOURED? NEED more
> info

>

> Ellie,

>

> We need more info on this who else was touring Vista Cay with them?
>

> Michele

>

> 0n 20/03/2023 09:51, Ellie Berrada wrote:

>> Hello,

>>

>> This guest was not qualified. She came with a couple that is touring
>> as quinella with different tour ID.

>>

>>Thank you.

>>


tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/
http://www.magicworldclub.com/

>> Ellie Berrada

>> Vice President, Magic World Club
>>

>> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]

>> | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

\Y

>>

>> www.Magicworldclub.com [3] [2]

>>

>> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

>>

>>

>>

>> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
>> Sent: Monday, March 20, 2023 11:03:56 AM

>> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
>> Subject: : - VC RESORT - 3/18/2023 Price, Jill TOURED?
>>

>> Ellie,

>>

>> Plz find out if this client toured?

>>

>> Thanks

>> Michele

>>

>>0n 17/03/2023 11:07, Ellie Berrada wrote:

>>> This tour has been changed to tomorrow at 11am.
>>>

>>> Thank you.

>>>

>>> Ellie Berrada

>>> Vice President, Magic World Club

>>>

>>> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]

>>> | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

>>>

>>> www.Magicworldclub.com [3] [3] [2]

>>>

>>

\%

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>> From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>>> Sent: Friday, March 17,2023 11:42:29 AM

>>> To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Reda
>>> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>>> Subject: Re: date change Fwd: Re: RESEND: - VC RESORT - 3/16/2023
>>> Price, Jill TOUR ONLY AT RESORT

>>>

>>> Hello,

>>>

>>> This tour time has been rescheduled for 1:30 pm. (Per Margo)

>>>

>>> Thank you.

>>>

>>> Ellie Berrada

>>> Vice President, Magic World Club

>>>

>>> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]

>>> | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

>>>

>>> www.Magicworldclub.com [3] [3] [2]

>>>

>>> 119571 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

>>>

>>>

>>>
>>> From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
>>> Sent: Monday, March 13,2023 12:36:01 PM
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

>>>

>>>Tour changed to 03/17/23 @ 11:30am

>>>

>>> Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S23 Ultra 5G, an AT&T 5G smartphone
>>> Get Outlook for Android [3]

>>>

>>>

>>> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
>>> Sent: Monday, March 13,2023 10:58:51 AM

>>> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda
>>> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>>> Subject: date change Fwd: Re: RESEND: - VC RESORT - 3/16/2023

> Price,

>>> Jill TOUR ONLY AT RESORT

>>>

>>> can you please change tour date 3/17 or 3/18 same time

>>>

>>> thanks
>>>
>>> —-oeeee Original Message -

>>> Subject: Re: RESEND: - VC RESORT - 3/16/2023 Price, Jill TOUR
> ONLY

>>> AT

>>> RESORT

>>> Date: 23/01/2023 05:30

>>> From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
>>> To: "reservations@rooms101.com" <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda
>>> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>>>

>>> Hello,

>>>

>>> Tour booked.

>>>

>>> Tour ID: 248578

>>>

>>> Tour date: 03/16 @ 11:30 am

>>>

>>> Vista cay Resort.

>>>

>>> Thank you.

>>>

>>> Ellie Berrada

>>> Vice President, Magic World Club

>>>

>>> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]

>>> | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

>>>

>>> www.Magicworldclub.com [3] [3] [4] [2]

>>>

>>> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>> From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>>> Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2023 10:59:56 AM

>>> To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Reda
>>> Berrada

>>> <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>>> Subject: Re: RESEND: - VC RESORT - 3/16/2023 Price, Jill TOUR ONLY

>> AT

>>> RESORT

>>>


http://www.magicworldclub.com/

>>> Lol... No, no, never mind,d | thought it was for a stay.
>>>

>>> Thank you.

>>>

>>> Ellie Berrada

>>> Vice President, Magic World Club

>>>

>>> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]

>>> | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
>>>

>>> www.Magicworldclub.com [3] [3] [4] [2]

>>>

>>> 11957 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
>>> Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2023 10:56:59 AM

>>> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda
>>> Berrada

>>> <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>>> Subject: RESEND: - VC RESORT - 3/16/2023 Price, Jill TOUR ONLY AT
>>> RESORT

>>>

>>> Ellie.

>>>

>>> 2 things.

>>>

>>> 1. This is a tour only so are you saying they have no more tour
>> days

>>> gvailable?

>>>

>>> 2. The blackout dates what month is it for?

>>>

>>> Michele

>>>

>>>0n 19/01/2023 06:53, Ellie Berrada wrote:

>>>> Good morning,

>>>>

>>>> Attached are the sold-out dates. Sorry, these dates aren't
>>> available.

>>>>

>>>>

>>>> Thank you.

>>>>

>>>> Ellie Berrada

>>>> Vice President, Magic World Club

>>>>

>>>> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]

>>>> | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

>>>>

>>>> www.Magicworldclub.com [3] [3] [4] [3] [2]

>>>>

>>>> 11957 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

>>>>

>>>>

>>>>

>>>> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
>>>> Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2023 10:28:38 AM

>>>> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda
>>>> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>>>> Subject: VC RESORT - 3/16/2023 Price, Jill TOUR ONLY AT RESORT
>>>>

>>>> Good morning,

>>>>

>>>> Please book this tour with Vista Cay RESORT.

>>>>

>>>> Thanks
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>>>> Michele

>>>>

>>>> Links:

>>>> -

>>>> [1] tel:+14079105330

>>>> [2] http:/www.magicworldclub.com/

>>>

>>> Links:

>>> —meeme

>>> [1] tel:+14079105330

>>> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/
>>> [3] http://www.Magicworldclub.com

>>>

>>>

>>> Links:

55> cmmemm

>>> [1] tel:+14079105330

>>> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/
>>> [3] https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg

>>> [4] http://www.Magicworldclub.com

>>

>>

>> Links:

>> e

>>[1] tel:+14079105330

>> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/
>> [3] http://www.Magicworldclub.com

> [1] tel:+14079105330
> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/
> [3] http://www.Magicworldclub.com
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